INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

Tukwila Metropolitan Park District

TO: Tukwila Pool MPD Board President
FROM: Rick Still, Parks and Recreation Director
DATE: February 8, 2012

SUBJECT: 2011 Tukwila Pool Year End Statistical Report

ISSUE

2011 Year End Statistical Review of the attendance and related revenue for the Tukwila Pool.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

None. Summary Information.

BACKGROUND

The Tukwila Pool has been a division of the City of Tukwila’'s Parks and Recreation Department
since 2003. The 2009 Tukwila Pool “annual report” information was included in the first Parks
and Recreation Annual Report presented to the City Council in 2010.

The attached 2011 Tukwila Pool Year End Statistical Report presents a breakdown in pool
users by total Attendance, Pass Sales and one time visits (or Drop Ins); a revenue breakdown
by major categories and trends related to a historical perspective regarding revenue; and the
Focus for 2012.

DISCUSSION
The 2011 Tukwila Pool Year End Statistical Report is a summary of data collected on a monthly
basis. The 2012 user numbers and corresponding revenue will be provided to the Board in

guarterly reports throughout the year.

RECOMMENDATION

Information Only.

ATTACHMENT

2011 Tukwila Pool Year End Statistical Report
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